
AGENDA OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday September 9, 2019 * Hailey City Hall Meeting Room 

ACTION ITEM = a vote may occur but is not required to be taken 
ACTION ITEM ......................................................................................................................................................................  

5:30 p.m.  CALL TO ORDER -             Open Session for Public Concerns 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
CA 309 Motion to approve Resolution 2019-82, authorizing the mayor to sign Amendment #1 to the Memorandum of 

Understanding for the 2018 IWRB funding, thereby providing an extension to the funding timeline ACTION 
ITEM ..................................................................................................................................................................  1 

CA 310  Motion to adopt Resolution 2019-83, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on a grant agreement with the Idaho 
Water Resource Board in the amount of $50,000, to construct drainage improvements in the Della View 
Subdivision. ACTION ITEM ..................................................................................................................................... 10 

CA 311 Motion to adopt Resolution 2019-84, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on a notice of award, and authorizing the 
Mayor’s signature on the agreement (contingent on receipt of contract security and certificate of insurance), 
with Buffalo Electric in the amount of $46,270, to complete electrical upgrades at the River St. well. ACTION 
ITEM ..........................................................................................................................................................................32 
332 CA 312 Motion to adopt Resolution 2019-85 authorizing the Mayor’s signature on Change Order No. 3, extending the 
contract time on the Myrtle St. Connector ACTION ITEM ...................................................................................... 63 

CA 313 Motion to authorize Mayor’s signature on IRS form 8283 acknowledging receipt of donation of South Woodside 
parcel of real property, by Harry Rinker ACTION ITEM .................................................................................... 677 

CA 314 Motion to approve Resolution 2019-081 authorizing the Mayor’s signature on an amended agreement between 
the City of Hailey, Jane Drussel (property owner) and Kevin M. Fitzpatrick (artist), for a mural to be painted on 
the north wall of Jane’s Artifacts.  The language of the agreement was amended after its approval by the city 
council on August 26, 2019, to add additional indemnification language.  ACTION ITEM .................................... 72 

CA 315 Motion to approve the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision of a Final Plat Application by 
Sweetwater Communities, LLC, represented by Matt Watson, to be located at Parcel B2, Block 4, Sweetwater 
P.U.D. Townhouses (vacant lot on the corner of Shenandoah Drive and Maple Leaf Drive), to consist of 26 
sublots ACTION ITEM ............................................................................................................................................. 80 

CA 316 Motion to approve the Special Event, the event being WRHS Homecoming Parade, to be held on Main Street, 
from Myrtle Street to Cedar Street, on Friday, September 27, 2019 from 3:30pm to 4:30pm ACTION ITEM ...... 91 

CA 317 Motion to approve special event, 2nd Annual Hailey Hispanic Heritage Festival USA, to be held at McKercher 
Park on Saturday September 21st from 9 am to 8 pm ACTION............................................................................... 99 
ITEM....................................................................................... .................................................................... 99 CA 318 Motion to approve Alcohol License Renewals ACTION ITEM .............................................................................. 106 

CA 319 Motion to approve minutes of Aug. 12, 2019 and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM .................................. 1144 
CA 320 Motion to approve minutes of Aug. 26, 2019 and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM ................................. 125 
CA 321 Motion to ratify claims for expense during the month of August, 2019 ACTION ITEM ............................................ 13333 
CA 322 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of August, 2019, and claims for expenses due 

by contract in September, 2019 ACTION ITEM .......................................................................................................1377 

MAYOR’S REMARKS: 
MR 000  

PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS:  
PR 323 5B Suicide Prevention Alliance Proclamation  ACTION ITEM ................................................................................... 160 

APPOINTMENTS & AWARDS 
AA  324 Appointment of ad-hoc committee members to advise the Mayor and Council on resiliency plans and projects for 

the City of Hailey.  The committee will be known as Hailey-Climate Action Now (H-CAN) ACTION ITEM .........1633 

PUBLIC HEARING: 



PH 325  Public Hearing on a final Plat application for Carbonate View Subdivision represented 
by Galena Engineering on behalf of W Squared, LLC for Tax Lot 8364 S. 9 & 16, T2N, R18E, Hailey. The 
property has received preliminary plat approval to be resubdivided into fourteen (14) single family lots. The project is 

located in the General Residential (GR) Zoning and Floodplain Overlay Districts. ***THIS ITEM 
CONTINUED FROM AUGUST 12, 2019, AND TO BE CONTINUED TO SEPTEMBER 23RD 2019 AT THE 
REQUEST OF THE APPLICANT                                     ACTION ITEM (No documents)     

PH 326 Consideration of Ordinance No. ____, an Ordinance regarding the Second Amendment of the Development 
Agreement with FaPo, LLC, regarding the area referred to as the Forest Service Block Lots 4-8 and 13-20 of 
Block 20, Hailey Townsite) and property located at 401 and 407 S. River Street  ACTION ITEM ......................... 166 

PH 327 Consideration of Ordinance No. _____, amending Hailey Municipal Code Section 12.12.040 to include Kiwanis 
Park as a city-wide park and other minor housekeeping amendments ACTION ITEM ......................................... 206 

NEW BUSINESS:   
NB 328 Idaho Transportation Department Engineer Steve Hunter will present details of the Highway 75 resurfacing 

project scheduled for summer of 2021, with a description of public involvement process and future decision 
points for city government ACTION ITEM     (No documents) 

NB 329 Update on Area of City Impact issues and topics ACTION ITEM    (No documents) 

OLD BUSINESS: 
OB 330 3rd Reading of Ordinance No. 1247, appropriating annual expenditures for fiscal year 2020. ACTION ITEM ........... 211 

STAFF REPORTS:  Staff Reports       Council Reports                   Mayor’s Reports 
SR 331 Staff Report on Wood River Fire District’s notice to terminate contract for services, with invitation to 

Hailey to propose new contract for services for fire prevention, and Hailey’s proposal for consideration by WRFD.. 215  
SR 332 Draft of next Planning and Zoning meeting agenda .........................................................................................................  226 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Real Property Acquisition under IC 74-206 (1)(c) and Pending & Imminently Likely 
Litigation (IC 74-206(1)(f)) 

Matters & Motions from Executive Session or Workshop   
      Next Ordinance Number - 1249      Next Resolution Number- 2019-086 

SR 308  Draft of next City Council meeting agenda.............................................................................................................. 228 



--1--



--2--



--3--



--4--



--5--



--6--



--7--



--8--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--9--



--10--



--11--



--12--



--13--



--14--



--15--



--16--



--17--



--18--



--19--



--20--



--21--



--22--



--23--



--24--



--25--



--26--



--27--



--28--



--29--



--30--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--31--



--32--



--33--



--34--



--35--



--36--



--37--



--38--



--39--



--40--



--41--



--42--



--43--



--44--



--45--



--46--



--47--



--48--



--49--



--50--



--51--



--52--



--53--



--54--



--55--



--56--



--57--



--58--



--59--



--60--



--61--



Return to Agenda 

--62--



--63--



--64--



--65--



Return to Agenda 

--66--



--67--



--68--



--69--



--70--



Return to Agenda 

--71--



--72--



--73--



--74--



--75--



--76--



--77--



--78--



Return to Agenda 

--79--



--80--



--81--



--82--



--83--



--84--



--85--



--86--



--87--



--88--



--89--



Return to Agenda 

--90--



--91--



--92--



--93--



--94--



--95--



--96--



--97--



Return to Agenda 

--98--



--99--



--100--



--101--



--102--



--103--



--104--



Return to Agenda 

--105--



--106--



--107--



--108--



--109--



--110--



--111--



--112--



Return to Agenda 

--113--



--114--



--115--



--116--



--117--



--118--



--119--



--120--



--121--



--122--



--123--



Return to Agenda 

--124--



--125--



--126--



--127--



--128--



--129--



--130--



--131--



Return to Agenda 

--132--



--133--



--134--



--135--



Return to Agenda 

--136--



--137--



--138--



--139--



--140--



--141--



--142--



--143--



--144--



--145--



--146--



--147--



--148--



--149--



--150--



--151--



--152--



--153--



--154--



--155--



--156--



--157--



--158--



Return to Agenda 

--159--



--160--



--161--



Return to Agenda 

--162--



--163--



--164--



Return to Agenda 

--165--



--166--



--167--



--168--



--169--



--170--



--171--



--172--



--173--



--174--



--175--



--176--



--177--



--178--



--179--



--180--



--181--



--182--



--183--



--184--



--185--



--186--



--187--



--188--



--189--



--190--



--191--



--192--



--193--



--194--



--195--



--196--



--197--



--198--



--199--



--200--



--201--



--202--



--203--



--204--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--205--



--206--



--207--



--208--



--209--



Return to Agenda 

--210--



--211--



--212--



--213--



Return to Agenda 

--214--



--215--



--216--



--217--



--218--



--219--



--220--



--221--



--222--



--223--



--224--



Return to Agenda 

--225--



 

Agenda 
HAILEY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, September 16, 2019 
Hailey City Hall 

5:30 p.m. 
Call to Order 
 
Public Comment for items not on the agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
CA 1 Adoption of the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision of a Design Review Application by West 

Croy, LLC, represented by Daniel Moran, for two (2) new single-family residences. Unit A is 1,008 square feet 
and Unit B is 681 square feet. The project is located at 217 West Croy (Lots 17 and 18, Block 3, S. 10’ of Alley 
adjacent to Lot 17 and 18, Croy Addition), in the General Residential (GR) and Townsite Overlay (TO) Zoning 
Districts. ACTION ITEM 

 
CA 2 Adoption of the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision of a Text Amendment by Michelle Harris to 

Hailey Municipal Code Title 17, Section 17.01, Article L. Service Commercial Industrial District, to add 
“personal services” to the permitted Conditional Uses in SCI Sales and Office (SCI-SO) Zoning District. ACTION 
ITEM 

 
Public Hearing 
 
PH 1 Consideration of a Lot Line Adjustment by West Croy LLC, represented by Mark Phillps of Galena Engineering, 

for the reconfiguration of Lots 17 and 18, Block 3, Croy Addition. The reconfiguration would form two lots, 
Lot 17A, 4,494 square feet and Lot 18A, 4,494 square feet. The project is located at 217 W Croy St within the 
General Residential and Hailey Townsite Overlay Zoning Districts.  

 
PH 2 Consideration of a Design Review Application by FAPO Holdings Idaho, LLC c/o Engel and Associates, LLC 

represented by Samantha Stahlnecker, PE of Galena Engineering, for 2 new parking lots. Parking Lot A, 
located on the North East corner of Pine Street and S River Street will contain 8 parking stalls with access 
points from S River Street and the alley.  This project is located at 308 and 314 S River Street (Lots 14-20, 
Block 20, Hailey Townsite) within the Business and Hailey Townsite Overlay Zoning Districts.  Parking Lot B, 
located on the south west corner of Pine Street and S River street will contain 31 parking stalls with an 
entrance and exit access point off of Pine Street. The project is located at 401 and 407 S River Street (Lots 1-
3, Block 18, Hailey Townsite) within the General Residential and Hailey Townsite Overlay Zoning districts. 

 
PH 3 Consideration of an amendment to a Conditional Use Permit for Blaine County School District (BCSD) Bus 

Barn Facility, approved on July 10, 2003. The amendment is to review the Condition of Approval, Condition 
(o): 
 

Condition (o):  The School District shall implement its pre-trip inspection list for the bus drivers to 
reduce noise as follows: 
 
ONLY IN BUS PARKING AREA: Use Interrupt Switch (Push and Hold) while backing up from parking 
area. 

 
The project is located at 1250 Fox Acres Rd (Lot 1A, Block 3, Wood River High School Campus PUD 
Subdivision), in the General Residential (GR) Zoning District. 

 
Staff Reports and Discussion   

SR 1 Discussion of current building activity, upcoming projects, and zoning code changes. (no documents)  
 
SR 2 Discussion of the next Planning and Zoning meeting: September 30, 2019 
  
 

City of Hailey 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT Zoning, Subdivision, Building and Business Permitting and Community Planning Services 

115 MAIN STREET SOUTH     (208) 788-9815 
HAILEY, IDAHO 83333 Fax: (208) 788-2924 



Return to Agenda 



AGENDA OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday September 23, 2019 * Hailey City Hall Meeting Room 

ACTION ITEM = a vote may occur but is not required to be taken 
ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................................................................................... 

5:30 p.m.  CALL TO ORDER -             Open Session for Public Concerns 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
CA 000 Grant Agreements 
CA 000 grant contracts 
CA 000 Motion to approve Resolution 2019-____, authorizing Dell computer lease for Hailey Public Library.....................  
CA 000 Special Events 
CA 000 Motion to approve minutes of    and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM....................................................  
CA 000 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of November, 2018, and claims for expenses 

due by contract in___, 2019 ACTION ITEM .........................................................................................................  

MAYOR’S REMARKS: 
MR 000  

PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS:  

APPOINTMENTS & AWARDS 
AA  000  

PUBLIC HEARING: 
PH 000 Public Hearing on a final Plat application for Carbonate View Subdivision represented by Galena Engineering on 

behalf of W Squared, LLC for Tax Lot 8364 S. 9 & 16, T2N, R18E, Hailey. The property has received 
preliminary plat approval to be resubdivided into fourteen (14) single family lots, ranging in size from 7,000 
square feet to 9,047 square feet. All of the lots will have frontage on W. Chestnut Street.  Parcel B is proposed 
as a 60’ wide public right-of-way, dedicated to the City and containing a public pathway and fire access lane, 
subject to future reconstruction for use as a local street (extension of Almond Street) upon undergoing a public 
hearing process and determination of need by the City Council.  This 60-foot wide Parcel B connects to Parcel 
A within the Sherwood Forest Subdivision, thereby connecting Carbonate Street and Robin Hood Drive. The 
project is located in the General Residential (GR) Zoning and Floodplain Overlay Districts. ACTION ITEM ....  

NEW BUSINESS:    
NB 000      Discussion of FEMA Floodplain issues regarding roadway and pathway bridge infrastructure at Quigley Farms 

OLD BUSINESS: 
OB 000  

STAFF REPORTS:  Staff Reports       Council Reports                   Mayor’s Reports 
SR 000 
SR 000 Draft of next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting agenda ...............................................................................  
SR 000 Draft of next City Council meeting agenda .................................................................................................................  

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Real Property Acquisition under IC 74-206 (1)(c) 

Matters & Motions from Executive Session or Workshop   
      Next Ordinance Number - _____      Next Resolution Number- 2018-01 

--226--



Return to Agenda 

--227--


	090919 City Council Agenda.pdf
	HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	NEW BUSINESS:
	OLD BUSINESS:

	090919 City Council Agenda.pdf
	HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	NEW BUSINESS:
	OLD BUSINESS:

	092319 City Council Agenda.pdf
	HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	NEW BUSINESS:
	OLD BUSINESS:




